& 0, UNITED STATES W\ IR
g \Q, @ s NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION < 4 LN
N i}\}“‘/ H WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 \k‘:] [y ! \ )
S W F o= 2) - \
. - K. 3 4\ \ "
TS July 8, 1981 Y 2 {:’
o s ) \‘\3 > 55 ‘L\l
N Q5 ¥ ~
Mr. Joseph W. Christiana Vo ULy RNy
176 Park Avenue IN RESPONSE REEER:,, ~ '\
Mt. Vernon, NY 10550 T0 FOTA-80-562 "~/ &' |'‘S

81092
2497220922 810708
CHRISTIBO-562 PDR

B

Dear Mr. Christiana:

This is in further response to your letter dated November 13, 1980 in
which you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 3 copy
of all data relating to the recent accident which occurred in Indian
Point, Unit 2.

Five documents sub ect to your request were inadvertently excluded from
my June letter.

The documents iisted on the appendix are enclosed. Also, correspondence
from the general public about the accident is available for inspection
and copying in the Indian Point 2 Docket File located at the NRC's
Public Document Room, 1717 H Street, N.W., Washington, DC 20555. Item 3
of the appendix is one such piece of correspondence.

The documents listed below contain information which constitutes advice,
opinions and recommendations of the staff. This information is being
withheld from public disclosure pursuant to Exemption (5) of the Freedom
of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552(b)(5)) and 10 CFR 9.5(a)(5) of the
Commission's regulations.

1. October 24, 1980 memo to Conmissioner Gilinsky from
William Manning.

2. October 24, 1980 handwritten memo to Ccmm, Bradford
from Ted Marsh,

Pursuant to 10 CFR 9.15 of the Commission's regulations, it has been
determined that the information withheld is exempt from production or
disclosure and that ite production or disclosure is contrary to the
public intere t. The person responsible for this denial is Mr. Samuel J.
Chilk, Secretary of the Commission.

This denial may be appealed to the Commission witnin 30 days from the
receipt of this letter. Any such appeal must be in writing, addressed
to the Secretary of the Commission, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, DC 20555, and should clearly state on the envelope and in
the letter that it is an "Appeal from an Initial FOIA Decision."

J. M Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated
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APPENDIX
November 26, 1980 Memorandum for William J. Dircks, Leonard Bickwit
and Edward Hanrahan from Samuel J. Chiik, Subject: STAFF REQUIREMENTS...

November 24, 1980 Memorandum for Leon-rd Bickwit from Samuel J. Chilk
Subject: EXCERPT OF STAFF REQUIREMENTS...

October 28, 1980 Mailgram to Victor Gilinsky from Christopher J. Bobko
and Linda Miciric



